

CENTRAL EUROPE.

I. Aims and Methods of the Third Reich.

II. ~~Hitler's Next Step.~~ Hitler's Next Step.

The New Germany
I. ~~Aims and Methods of the Third Reich.~~

I. HITLER AGAINST REVISIONISM .Quote.

The true aims: Brest Litowsk. 3rd March 1918. Germany's demands. *What Treaty? Lenin & Trotsky*
The land - re-act to India. *Ludendorff's comment.*
Dietrich Klages on Germany's aims in the West. *Who is Klages? The Party's statement.*

The "Political Testament of the German Nation". Quote.

II. Germany's methods: Based on a partial acceptance of the Marxian analysis, but with the diametrically opposite conclusion
The analysis:

- a Liberal capitalism is ~~in~~ disintegrating.
- b Either Democracy or Capitalism must go.
- c That the international cooperation of the capitalist nation states ~~cannot~~ cannot continue on the old basis and that something entirely new ~~will~~ will have to take the place of the present system.
- d That the capitalist classes will everywhere favour a solution which leaves them in their favoured position in the economic field even though the individual capitalist may now have to submit ~~to~~ to some discipline for the sake of his class.
- e That the international organisation of economic life cannot continue on the old basis ~~;~~

The Fascist answer to all these problems is this:

- a Democracy must go because the influence of the working classes cannot be eliminated under democracy.
- b Internationalism must be stamped out in order to build national empires in which the questions raised can be solved to some degree;
- c Capitalism must be reformed to some degree at the price of
 - aa complete ~~the~~ surrender of freedom
 - bb empires.

*Reading of the History - 21 pages - see
anybody interested for the 21st
I have some below
I am for a change of the title
I am not by any means the
I am not by any means the
I am not by any means the
I am not by any means the*

II. Hitler's Next Step.

Racial minority issues in Eastern Europe.

The Jigg saw puzzle of the Danube.

figures
Revision linked with minority problem.
Southern Tyrol.

But: The Balance sheet of Peace Treaty revision.

The Austrian and the Sudetengermansolutions.

The "managed currency" of Eastern European diplomacy. opposed to the self determination of the people.
The ethnical principle accepted by Germany, but not actually followed in the Vienna award.

Linked with agrarian issues.: The Magyar must now give way to the superior democracy of the Slovak regions.

Hitler using the agrarian issue outside Germany as a disintegrating factor: Magyar Nazi's mainly agrarian ~~socialists~~ socialists.

The Ukraine problem.
Continuation of Brest Litovsk.

a added: Polish Lituania.

b directed against three nations or four or four.

Poland, Czechoslovakia, Hungary and ~~Russia~~ Russia, and Rumania.

The Ukrainian question:

Who are the Ukrainians?

I. History. Political, Literary.

II² Recent political role. Brest Litovsk.

III. Russia and racial minorities. ~~Stalin~~ Stalin, the main representative of racial minority policy in the USSR.

Kerenski and the Reds. The Bolsheviks? Interventionism.

Spain and the Ukraine: Franco's centralism.

Galicia.

Basques Catalonia.

distinct
Reform of Capitalism in 3 ~~distinct~~ ways.
Unless thus reformed, the capitalist state
is much too weak and inefficient to stand up
to the impact of totalitarian war and of
totalitarian economic competition.

to individual firm can compete with a State!
Example: Poland.
from 7 to 150 mill pounds
ata stroke!

A. Foreign policy must be carried on in the light of the present
crisis of the social system -
Germany must make her self the protagonist of oneside:
the Fascist capitalist side. Therefore her
antagonism to Russia must be the criflame of
her foreign policy.

Germany must make herself the bearer of the Empire
idea of a superterritorial type.

Economic problems solved by Empire methods.
Integrating the economies of
these territories.

Racial minority problems solved by empire method:
German protection for non-German
racial minorities.

Revision (of frontier) questions eliminated in
this way.

The penalty paid for the lack of understanding of these methods -

Germany and the Churches....
" economic problems:

Schacht
foreign trade. The City ...

Gold reserve. Montague Norman

" "2" racial minority issues Nuerweberg ~~Montague Norman~~
laws

agrarian radicalism.